Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 4:01 PM

To: Doc Hansen; Michael Flory; Holly Myers; 'webbpowersports@fairpoint.net’; ‘Chad Bala’;
Josh Hink; RichElliott; ‘russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'

Subject: CU-16-00001 Webb Findings, Conclusions, and Conditions

Attachments: CU-16-00001 Webb Finding of Fact .docx

So..., many of the parameters placed on this during pre-app and comment period were variable (“if.... then...”)
Which is why 1I’m sending this around for some discussion before we commit it to stone. | felt it important that
we stay consistent with parallel parameters found in the Mclntosh decision. The water system and restroom
language may need some tweaks... what’s there is the basics I could glean based on Mike’s recent email and
other comments from state and local Health (group A required?). I am not married to the 300 attendee peak
level we put on Mclintosh before requiring a Title 5 Event Permit, but | need to put a ceiling out there
somewhere (part of that on MclIntosh came from the discussions about possible rodeo events horse trailers
backing up on 97 etc...), let me know what you think. Applicant’s responses were verbatim; if you want
anything modified let me know. I haven’t added any language with respect to overnight
accommodations/camping; if we are going to allow it, it’ll be cinched pretty tight. I didn’t load anything with
respect to food and beverage permits; figured those were a given but...? Drop me a line if ‘n...
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